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From: Date: 90'-‘5“0[ il Veh No: é@(ﬁs 23- YrRegn:  — |/

Type: M.Car [ M.Cycle / Bus/ @Lorry I Taxi/ Prime Mover /

Estimated Cost:

@P /WS /TP RES /OD RES/EVA/INV/MV _ Truck [ Trailer or 3‘ &
To Inspect Vehicle No: aRC 352 Z | Make: N_{?SW Uk VAN oC /23 877
at Workshop m/s Inaeco | colour (ue AC:  Insured | Std [ NI/ NA
of 3 q D{ lf_f\Q , Q | SpReading (?q’ R¥ T/Radio: Insured | Std / NI/ NA
Insured: 7 L | Eng/No: 7 i
Policy No. _ g C/No: :_TN { Ta (.[/6 25’3 073 97 / / 7
Claims No. ) 7 N ~ |GenCond: (@d I Fair / Poor | Burnt
Sum Insured: - Excess. Steering: In@erl Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or ) ;
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_givit'ha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

RS — e

L_—L-_I

Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>
Friday, 15 March 2019 11:02 AM

assignments

Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Ai Phing (LKKAuto);

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto);

Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC7527

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-

contract rate.
Ref: MHASPF0300000113

man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO, with new

GBC7522

Parts:

1 Scope Of Repairs

1.1 TAILGATE

1.2 TAILGATE HINGE RH

1.3 TAILGATE HINGE LH

1.4 TAILGATE LOCK

1.5 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH

1.6 TAILGATE TRIM BOARD

1.7 TAILGATE DAMPER RH

1.8 TAILGATE DAMPER LH

1.9 TAILLAMP RH

1.10  TAILLAMP PANEL RH

1.11  TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP

1.12  REAR BUMPER

1.13  REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET

1.14  REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-01N0OO

1.15  REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721

1.16  REAR BUMPER CLIP 85099-VWO000

1.17  REAR BUMPER CLIP 85221-VW000

1.18  REARPILLAR LOWER GARNISH RH 76939

1.19  REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

1.20  SEALANT

1.21  REAREND PANEL ASSY

1.22  FUEL TANK PIPE 17221-VZ90B

1.23  FUEL DOOR INNER 17221-VX50A

1.24  FUELTANK PIPE MOUNTING

1.25  FUEL DOOR LOCK

1.26  FUEL DOOR LOCK CATCH

1.27  REVERSE SENSOR

Labour:
TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY TAILGATE 4 hrs
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 6 hrs
TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 6 hrs
TO APPLY TUFF KOTE ON END PANEL 1hr
TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO ASSIST WORK 2 hrs




TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEATS TO ASSIST WORK 2 hrs
TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR BODY PANEL 8 hrs
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK 2 hrs
TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5 hrs
TO REFIX SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER 0.5 hr
TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHOLE BODY PANEL 12 hrs
TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FLOOR STEEL CHECKER PLATE AFFECTED AREA Shrs
Thank you.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM &

@
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #®

" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance there & ation of any infermation in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 21 3). Please

notify the sender mmediately if you receive this in error




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); SUR
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC752Z

OK, thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

HOME TEAM @
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢
.* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are net the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:16 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC752Z

Dear Perry,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report to you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:14 PM

To: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC752Z

Dear Perry,

Please find the attachment of vehicle GBC 752Z.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:14 PM

To: ‘Perry HE (SPF)'; assignments

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); SUR
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC752Z
Attachments: GBC752 photo.pdf; GBC 752Z.xls

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

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 11:02 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>; Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
<JaniceLee@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBC752Z

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO, with new
contract rate.
Ref: MHASPFO300000113

GBC752Z

Parts:

1 Scope Of Repairs

1.1 TAILGATE

1.2 TAILGATE HINGE RH

1.3 TAILGATE HINGE LH

14 TAILGATE LOCK

1:5 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH

1.6 TAILGATE TRIM BOARD

1.7 TAILGATE DAMPER RH

1.8 TAILGATE DAMPER LH

1.9 TAILLAMP RH

1.10 TAILLAMP PANEL RH

111 TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP

1.12 REAR BUMPER

1.13 REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET
1.14 REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-01N0O
1.15 REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721



Leae

Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

SCOPE OF WORK -
1[0 provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR : Indecgrfgfénecrs VEH TYPE : UNIT: GC Reference No.
VEH NO : GBC752Z MB REPAIR TYPE:| ACCIDENT MHA/SPF/2019/03-0015
VEH MAKE/MODEL, __ NISSAN URVAN Mileage:| 194128 1100020179
V(TG vW s 72977
Parts Cost Per Total Parts Cost Per
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PAR}-S)COST QTY UMaR;k Unit After Mark | Unit After Mark Up (S)
PRt h®
1 ,\ Scope Of Repairs
1.1 |[TAILGATE _~ W e 1000.00 1 20% 1200.00 1200.00
1.2 [TAILGATE HINGERH X 50.00 1 20% 60.00 60.00
1.3 [TAILGATEHINGELH + 50.00 1 20% 60.00 60.00
14 [TAILGATELOCK 2~ b ( 290.00 1 20% 348.00 348.00
1.5 [TAILGATE LOCK CATCH X ) 20.00 1 20% 24.00 24.00
1.6 |[TAILGATETRIMBOARD - [fEA . 180.00 1 20% 216.00 216.00
1.7 |[TAILGATE DAMPERRH ¥ 120.00 1 20% 144.00 144.00
1.8 |TAILGATE DAMPERLH % 120.00 1 20% 144.00 144.00
1.9 [TALLAMPRH /~ s 45.00 1 20% 54.00 54.00
1.10 |TAILLAMP PANELRH .~ Gink 250.00 1 20% 300.00 300.00
1.11 [TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP _~ " - 100.00 1 20% 120.00 120.00
1.12 [REAR BUMPER - pJG B 120.00 1 20% 144.00 144.00
1.13 |[REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET @7 90.00 1 20% 108.00 108.00
1.14 [REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-0IN00 /4 4.00 2 20% 4.80 9.60
1.15 [REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721 .~ [ .o¢ 3.00 6 20% 3.60 21.60
1.16 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 85099-VW000 , ) * 5.00 2 20% 6.00 12.00
1.17 [REAR BUMPER CLIP 85221-VW000 ~ [ N 8.00 4 20% 9.60 38.40
1.18 [REAR PILLAR LOWER GARNISH RH 76939 © % /7 [ 320.00 1 20% 384.00 384.00
1.19 [REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING / M€ 70.00 1 20% 84.00 84.00
1.20 [SEALANT -~ [ 20.00 2 20% 24.00 48.00
1.21 |REAR END PANEL ASSY fpt. 150.00 1 20% 180.00 180.00
1.22 [FUEL TANK PIPE 17221-VZ90B 7 180.00 1 20% 216.00 216.00
1.23 [FUEL DOOR INNER 17221-VX50A ° ) 80.00 1 20% 96.00 96.00
1.24 |[FUEL TANK PIPE MOUNTING  *7 NO USE 1
1.25 [FUELDOOR LOCK 72 ‘ 100.00 1 20% 120.00 120.00
1.26 [FUEL DOOR LOCK CATCH 7/ 15.00 1 20% 18.00 18.00
1.27 [REVERSE SENSOR '/Jd_g 100.00 1 20% 120.00 120.00
Remarks: f BY AIR SUBJECT TO PART AVAILABILITY Parts Total: | § 4,269.60
Man- | Total Man-
SIN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Mao-Hour | po ' | Hoor Cost
Rate (8)
Qty (&)
1 Scope Of Repairs
1.1 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY TAILGATE 61.80 4 247.20
1.2 |[TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 61.80 6 370.80
1.3 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 61.80 6 370.80
1.4 |TO APPLY TUFF KOTE ON END PANEL 61.80 1 61.80
1.5 [TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO ASSIST WORK 61.80 2 123.60
1.6 |[TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEATS TO ASSIST WORK 61.80 2 123.60
1.7 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR BODY PANEL 61.80 8 494.40
1.8 |TO REMOVE AND REFIX FUEL TANK TO ASSIST WORK 61.80 2 123.60
1.9 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 61.80 5 309.00
1.10 |[TO REFIX SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER 61.80 0.5 30.90
1.11 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHOLE BODY PANEL 61.80 12 741.60
1.12 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FLOOR STEEL CHECKER PLATE AFFECTED AREA 61.80 5 309.00
2 Additional Services G,
A AY -
e N&nce Nphfg
the Bannies 2. 2 ¢ P abour Tum* $3,306.30
Toresry ek a T $7,575.90
® loresurvey before/after spray painting “RANP TO 575.

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _50 working days upo

s m.drsplay damaged part(s)
quotmm!"!ﬂ'@.ﬂﬁé&w c

2T

during resurvey
onfirmation

* No illegal modification(s)

ound @x 0y (k)

. Supplemen!ary item(s) must be r
_ . esurveyed
8‘ % 18 subject to final approval from Insurange Cgpany
+ AV(\'WY\:%4 . Acknowledged by Repairer
Nﬂ Signature;
Date:

Fhird-party SUTVEY 1S on a "With

out Prejudice” basis
i$ allowed

29[y [19.







Registration No. GBC 752Z

PARTS
PARTS COST
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PER UNIT ($) TOTALPARTS |\ AN-HOUR
Condition AFTER MARK COST ($) AFTER ary
P MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS

1.1 |TAILGATE 1 BUCKLED $1,200.00 $1,200.00
1.2 |TALGATE HINGE RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
1.3 |TALGATE HINGE LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
1.4 |TAILGATE LOCK 1 BENT $348.00 $348.00
1.5 |TAILGATE LOCK CATCH 1 NOT NECESSARY $24.00 $0.00
1.6 |TAILGATE TRIM BOARD 1 CRACKED $216.00 $216.00
1.7 |TAILGATE DAMPER RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
1.8 |TAILGATE DAMPER LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
1.9 |TAILLAMP RH 1 DISTORTED 554,00 $54.00
1.10 |TAILLAMP PANEL RH 1 BUCKLED $300.00 $300.00
1.11 |TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP 1 TWISTED $120.00 $120.00
1.12 |REAR BUMPER 1 DISTORTED $144.00 $144.00
1.13 |REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET 1 BENT $108.00 $108.00
1.14 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-01N0O 2 NECESSARY $4.80 $9.60
1.15 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721 6 NECESSARY $3.60 $21.60
1.16 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 85099-VWO000 2 NECESSARY $6.00 $12.00
1.17 |REAR BUMPER CLIP 85221-VWO000 4 NECESSARY $9.60 $38.40
1.18 |REAR PILLAR LOWER GARNISH RH 76939 1 CRACKED $384.00 $384.00
1.19 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY $84.00 $84.00
1.20 |SEALANT 2 NECESSARY $24.00 $48.00
1.21 |REAR END PANEL ASSY 1 BUCKLED $180.00 $180.00
1.22 |FUEL TANK PIPE 17221-VZ908 1 UNCONFIRM $216.00 $216.00
1.23 |FUEL DOOR INNER 17221-VXS0A 1 UNCONFIRM $96.00 $96.00
1.24 |FUEL TANK PIPE MOUNTING NO U
1.25 |FUEL DOOR LOCK 1 UNCONFIRM $120.00 $120.00
1.26 |FUEL DOOR LOCK CATCH 1 UNCONFIRM $18.00 $18.00
1.27 |REVERSE SENSOR 1 DISTORTED $120.00 $120.00

COSTING TOTAL PARTS COST $3,837.60




2 |SCOPE OF REPAIRS
2.1 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY TAILGATE 4
2.2 |TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 3
2.3 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 6
2.4 |TO APPLY TUFF KOTE ON END PANEL 1
25 TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO ASSIST 2
WORK
26 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEATS TO ASSIST 2
WORK
2.7 |TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR BODY PANEL 8
28 TO REMOVE AND REFIX FUEL TANK TO ASSIST 2
WORK
2.9 |TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5
210 TO REFIX SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON 05
NEW BUMPER
2.11 |TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHOLE BODY PANEL 12
212 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FLOOR STEEL CHECKER 5
PLATE AFFECTED AREA
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 53.50




¥y L7l LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;J 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF19005080/Gqd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE ” “"""I"ll"""""m

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 24-04-2019

POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : PERRY HE Code: SPF

il Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBC 752Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MHASPF0300000113 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PERRY HE Assign Date 156/03/2019

2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN URVAN 3.0 c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. JN1TG4E25Z0789711 Colour BLUE
Odometer 194128 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

53 General Information g i
Accident Date llnspection Date 20/03/2019
Survey held at INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD

39 DEFU LANE 12..
SINGAPORE 539139

5a. Remarks eret e




] Consultants
i I Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

F ! '/ Auto

E5-E )

51 UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. GBC 7522

PARTS
PARTS COST
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS condition PERUNIT($) | TOTALPARTS COST ($) x;l';:
Qry AFTER MARK AFTER MARK UP ary
uP

1 MATERIALS

1.1 TAILGATE 1 BUCKLED $1,200.00 $1,200.00
1.2 TALGATE HINGE RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
13 TALGATE HINGE LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
14 TAILGATE LOCK 1 BENT $348.00 $348.00
15 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH 1 NOT NECESSARY $24.00 50.00
1.6 TAILGATE TRIM BOARD 1 CRACKED $216.00 $216.00
1.7 TAILGATE DAMPER RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
1.8 TAILGATE DAMPER LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
1.9 TAILLAMP RH 1 DISTORTED $54.00 $54.00
1.10 | TAILLAMP PANEL RH 1 BUCKLED $300.00 $300.00
1.11 | TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP 1 TWISTED $120.00 $120.00
1.12 | REARBUMPER 1 DISTORTED $144.00 $144.00
1.13 | REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET 1 BENT $108.00 $108.00
1.14 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-01N0O 2 NECESSARY $4.80 $9.60
1.15 REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721 6 NECESSARY $3.60 $21.60
1.16 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85099-VW000 2 NECESSARY $6.00 $12.00
1.17 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85221-VW000 4 NECESSARY $9.60 $38.40
1.18 | REAR PILLAR LOWER GARNISH RH 76939 1 CRACKED $384.00 $384.00
1.19 | REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY $84.00 $84.00
1.20 | SEALANT 2 NECESSARY $24.00 $48.00
1.21 | REAR END PANEL ASSY 1 BUCKLED $180.00 $180.00
1.22 | FUEL TANK PIPE 17221-VZ90B 1 UNCONFIRM $216.00 $216.00
1.23 | FUEL DOOR INNER 17221-VX50A 1 UNCONFIRM $96.00 $96.00
1.24 | FUEL TANK PIPE MOUNTING NO USE

1.25 | FUEL DOOR LOCK i UNCONFIRM $120.00 $120.00
1.26 | FUEL DOOR LOCK CATCH 1 UNCONFIRM $18.00 $18.00
1.27 | REVERSE SENSOR 1 DISTORTED $120.00 $120.00

COSTING TOTAL PARTS COST $3,837.60




2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

2.1 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY TAILGATE 4
2.2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 6
2.3 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 6
24 TO APPLY TUFF KOTE ON END PANEL 1
25 TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO 2
' ASSIST WORK
26 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEATS TO 2
' ASSIST WORK
2.7 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR BODY PANEL 8
28 TO REMOVE AND REFIX FUEL TANK TO ASSIST 2
. WORK
2.9 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5
2.10 TO REFIX SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE 05
’ ON NEW BUMPER '
211 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHOLE BODY 12
’ PANEL
212 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FLOOR STEEL 5
’ CHECKER PLATE AFFECTED AREA
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 53.50

Registration No. GBC 7522

Vehicle Inspected By

ONG HWEE JIE
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




! '/'/ Auto

P Consultants
S.dm RS B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. GBC 752Z

PARTS
PARTS COST
=L ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS —— PERUNIT ($) | TOTAL PARTS COST ($) r:‘::
ary AFTER MARK AFTER MARK UP ary
up
1 MATERIALS

11 | TAILGATE 1 BUCKLED $1,200.00 $1,200.00
12 | TALGATE HINGE RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
13 TALGATE HINGE LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $60.00 $0.00
1.4 TAILGATE LOCK 1 BENT $348.00 $348.00
15 TAILGATE LOCK CATCH i NOT NECESSARY $24.00 50.00
16 | TAILGATE TRIM BOARD 1 CRACKED $216.00 $216.00
17 | TAILGATE DAMPER RH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
1.8 | TAILGATE DAMPER LH 1 NOT NECESSARY $144.00 $0.00
19 | TAILLAMP RH 1 DISTORTED $54.00 $54.00
1.10 TAILLAMP PANEL RH 1 BUCKLED $300.00 $300.00
1.11 TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP 1 TWISTED $120.00 $120.00
112 REAR BUMPER 1 DISTORTED $144.00 $144.00
1.13 REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET i BENT $108.00 $108.00
1.14 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85071-01N00 2 NECESSARY $4.80 $9.60
115 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 01553-10721 6 NECESSARY $3.60 $21.60
116 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85099-VW000 2 NECESSARY $6.00 $12.00
117 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 85221-VW000 4 NECESSARY $9.60 $38.40
118 | REAR PILLAR LOWER GARNISH RH 76939 1 CRACKED $384.00 $384.00
119 | REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY $84.00 $84.00
120 | SEALANT 2 NECESSARY $24.00 $48.00
121 | REAR END PANEL ASSY 1 BUCKLED $180.00 $180.00
1.22 | FUELTANK PIPE 17221-VZ90B 1 UNCONFIRM $216.00 $216.00
123 | FUEL DOOR INNER 17221-VX50A 1 UNCONFIRM $96.00 $96.00
1.24 FUEL TANK PIPE MOUNTING NO USE
1.25 | FUEL DOOR LOCK 1 UNCONFIRM $120.00 $120.00
126 | FUEL DOOR LOCK CATCH 1 UNCONFIRM $18.00 $18.00
127 | REVERSE SENSOR 1 DISTORTED $120.00 $120.00

COSTING TOTAL PARTS COST $3,837.60




2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

2 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY TAILGATE 4
2.2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 6
23 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 6
2.4 TO APPLY TUFF KOTE ON END PANEL 1
e TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY TO 3

' ASSIST WORK
> TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR SEATS TO 2
' ASSIST WORK
2.7 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR BODY PANEL 8
28 TO REMOVE AND REFIX FUEL TANK TO ASSIST 2
' WORK
2.9 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 5
210 TO REFIX SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE 05
' ON NEW BUMPER -
TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHOLE BODY
211 12
PANEL
212 TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FLOOR STEEL 5
’ CHECKER PLATE AFFECTED AREA
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 53.50

Registration No. GBC 752Z

Vehicle Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG
M MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
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




